
List of national market surveillance authorities by sector

Measuring instruments, non-automatic weighing instruments and pre-packaged products

Austria

post.iii4-25@bmwet.gv.at

Tel: +43 1 71100-805195

BMWET - Federal Ministry for Economy, Energy and 
Tourism - Division III/A/4 Metrology, Surveying, 
Geoinformation

www.bmwet.gv.at

Stubenring 1
1010 Vienna - Austria

updated Feb.2026

marktueberwachung@bev.gv.at

Tel: +43 1 21110–823715

BEV - Federal Office of Metrology and Surveying - 
Division Market Surveillance

www.bev.gv.at

Schiffamtsgasse 1-3
1020 Vienna - Austria

updated Feb.2026

Belgium

metrologie@economie.fgov.be

Tel:+3222777110, Fax:+3222775402

Federal Public Service Economy, S.M.E.s, Self-
employed and Energy  - Directorate-General Quality 
and Safety -- Metrology Division

www.economie.fgov.be

Boulevard du Roi Albert II 16, 1000 Brussels  - Belgium

updated Jan.2025

Bulgaria

damtn@damtn.government.bg

Tel:+35929396740, +35928929744; Fax:+35929861707

State Agency for Metrological and Technical 
Surveillance - Directorate General Metrological 
Supervision

www.damtn.government.bg

52A, "Dr. G. M. Dimitrov“  Blvd., 1797 Sofia - Bulgaria

updated Apr.2024

Croatia

pisarnica@dzm.hr

Tel:+38515630074, Fax:+38515630001

State Office for Metrology, Independent Service for 
Metrological Inspection - 

www.dzm.hr/en

Capraška 6, 10000 Zagreb - Croatia

updated Dec.2024

Cyprus

perm.sec@mcit.gov.cy

Tel:+35722867100, Fax:+35722375120

Ministry of Energy, Commerce and Industry - Weights 
and Measures Service 

www.mcit.gov.cy

6 Andreas Araouzos Street, 1421 Nicosia - Cyprus

updated Jun.2025

Czech Republic

podatelna@coi.cz

Tel:+420296366166, Fax:+420296366236

Czech Trade Inspection Authority - 

www.coi.cz/en/

Gorazdova 1969/24
120 00 Praha 2 - Czech Republic

updated Mar.2026
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Denmark

sik@sik.dk

Tel:+4533732000, Fax:+4533732099

Danish Safety Technology Authority - 

www.sik.dk

Esbjerg Brygge 30, 6700 Esbjerg - Denmark

updated Mar.2024

Estonia

info@ttja.ee

Tel:+3726672000, Fax:+3726672001

Consumer Protection and Technical Regulatory 
Authority - Technical Department

www.ttja.ee

Endla 10a, 10142 Tallinn - Estonia

updated Jul.2025

Finland

kirjaamo@tukes.fi

Tel:+358295052000

Finnish Safety and Chemicals Agency (Tukes)  - 

www.tukes.fi

Opastinsilta 12B, P.O. Box 66, 00521 Helsinki - Finland

updated Dec.2024

France

metrologie.dge@finances.gouv.fr

Tel:+33144970964

Ministère de l'Économie, des Finances et de la 
Relance - Direction générale des entreprises - Division 
Métrologie

www.entreprises.gouv.fr/metrologie

Teledoc 143 - 61 boulevard Vincent Auriol - 75703 Paris Cedex 13 - 
France

updated Feb.2026

bureau-3a@dgccrf.finances.gouv.fr

Tel:+33144972458

Ministère de l'Économie, des Finances et de la 
Relance - Direction générale de la concurrence, de la 
consommation et de la répression des fraudes - Unit 3A

www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf

Teledoc 252 - 59 boulevard Vincent Auriol - 75703 Paris Cedex 13 - 
France

updated Feb.2026

Germany

poststelle@lme.rlp.de

Tel:+49671794860, Fax:+4967179486499

Landesamt für Mess- und Eichwesen Rheinland-Pfalz  - 

www.lme.rlp.de

Rudolf-Diesel-Straße 16 -18, 55543 Bad Kreuznach - Germany

updated Sep.2025

landeseichdirektion@gesundheit.bremen.de

Tel:+4942136118486, Fax:+4942136115929

Die Senatorin für Gesundheit, Frauen und 
Verbraucherschutz der Freien Hansestadt Bremen - 
Referat 45, Landeseichdirektion Bremen

www.gesundheit.bremen.de

Contrescarpe 72, 28195 Bremen - Germany

updated Sep.2025

eichdirektion@sme.sachsen.de

Tel:+49351478030, Fax:+493514780499

Sächsisches Staatsbetrieb für Mess- und Eichwesen  - 

www.eichamt.sachsen.de

Hohe Straße 11 01069 Dresden - Germany

updated Sep.2025
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post@leahal.mw.sachsen-anhalt.de

Tel:+4934521113, Fax:+493452111499

Landeseichamt Sachsen-Anhalt  - 

www.landeseichamt.de

Merseburger Straße 1 06112 Halle - Germany

updated Sep.2025

poststelle@men.niedersachsen.de

Tel:+4951112660, Fax:+495111266300

Mess- und Eichwesen Niedersachsen  - 

www.men.niedersachsen.de

Goethestraße 44, 30169 Hannover - Germany

updated Sep.2025

abteilung7@tlv.thueringen.de

Tel:+4936778500, Fax:+493677850400

Thüringer Landesamt für Verbraucherschutz - 
Abteilung 7, Mess- und Eichwesen

https://verbraucherschutz.thueringen.de/eichwesen

Unterpoerlitzer Straße 2 98693 Ilmenau - Germany

updated Sep.2025

eichdirektion@ed-nord.de

Tel:+494319884450, Fax:+494319884459

Eichdirektion Nord  - 

www.ed-nord.de

Düppelstraße 63, 24105 Kiel - Germany

updated Sep.2025

lme.metrologie@lme.berlin-brandenburg.de

Tel:+4933203866135, Fax:+4933203866190

Landesamt für Mess- und Eichwesen Berlin-
Brandenburg  - 

www.lme.berlin-brandenburg.de

Pascalstraße 1, 14532 Kleinmachnow - Germany

updated Sep.2025

poststelle@lbme.nrw.de

Tel:+49221597780, Fax:+4922159778144

Landesbetrieb Mess- und Eichwesen Nordrhein-
Westfalen  - 

www.lbme.nrw.de

Hugo-Eckener-Str. 14, 50829 Köln - Germany

updated Sep.2025

poststelle@lmg.bayern.de

Tel:+498917901311, Fax:+498917901336

Bayerisches Landesamt für Maß und Gewicht 
Hauptsitz, Außenstelle München - 

www.lmg.bayern.de

Franz-Schrank-Straße 9, 80638 München - Germany

updated Sep.2025

lua@lua.saarland.de

Tel:+496815013640, Fax:+496815013637

Landesamt für Umwelt und Arbeitsschutz des 
Saarlandes - Fachbereich 4.5 Mess- und Eichwesen 

www.saarland.de/mwaev/de/home/

Am Tummelplatz 5 66117 Saarbrücken - Germany

updated Sep.2025

ebbw.direktion@rpt.bwl.de

Tel:+4971140710, Fax:+497114071200

Regierungspräsidium Tübingen Eich- und 
Beschusswesen Direktion Stuttgart  - 

https://rp.baden-wuerttemberg.de/rpt/abteilungen/abteilung-10/

Ulmer Straße 227B 70327 Stuttgart - Germany

updated Sep.2025
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Greece

dppm@mindev.gov.gr

Tel: +302103893 990, 935

Ministry of Development - General Secretariat for 
Industry - Directorate for Quality Policy and 
Metrology - Department of Metrology and Measuring 
Systems

www.ggb.gr

20 Kaniggos Str, 10677 Athens - Greece

updated Mar.2026

Hungary

pfo@bfkh.gov.hu

Tel:+3614585568

Government Office of the Capital City  Budapest - 
Metrological and Technical Supervisory Department - 
Market Surveillance Section

https://mkeh.gov.hu/piacfelugyeleti_muszaki

37–39 Németvölgyi street, 1124 Budapest - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

pecs.meresugy@baranya.gov.hu

Tel:+3672795782

Government Office of Baranya County - Department 
for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/baranya/jarasok/pecsi-jarasi-
hivatal-muszaki-engedelyezesi-fogyasztovedelmi-es-foglalkoztatasi-
foosztaly

József Attila u. 13, 7623 Pécs - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

meresugy@borsod.gov.hu

Tel:+3656506156

Government Office of Borsod-Abaúj-Zemplén County - 
Department for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/borsod-abauj-
zemplen/szervezet/kozlekedesi

Szeles utca 62 3526 Miskolc - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

meresugy@csongrad.gov.hu

Tel:+3662680382

Government Office of Csongrád-Csanád County - 
Department for technical safety and measurement

http://www.csmkh.hu/hu/muszaki-hatosagi-foosztaly

Vasa Szent Péter u. 9. 6724 Szeged - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

meresmuszak@fejer.gov.hu

Tel:+3622312054

Government Office of Fejér County - Department for 
technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/fejer/elerhetosegek-
szervezet/kozlekedesi-muszaki-engedelyezesi-meresugyi-es-
fogyasztovedelmi-foosztaly

Csíkivári út 15-17. III. em. 8000 Székesfehérvár - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

meresugy@gyor.gov.hu; muszaki.biztonsag@gyor.gov.hu

Tel:+3696795941

Government Office of Győr-Moson-Sopron County - 
Department for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/gyor-moson-
sopron/elerhetosegek-szervezet/kozlekedesi-muszaki-engedelyezesi-
meresugyi-es-fogyasztovedelmi-foosztaly

Türr István u. 7. 9022 Győr - Hungary

updated Jun.2023
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meresugy@hajdu.gov.hu

Tel:+3652413200

Government Office of Hajdú-Bihar County - 
Department for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/hajdu-bihar/elerhetosegek-
szervezet/kozlekedesi-muszaki-engedelyezesi-meresugyi-es-
fogyasztovedelmi-foosztaly

Tímár u. 17-19 4024 Debrecen - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

jasz.mmbizt@jasz.gov.hu

Tel:+3656795957

Government Office of Jász-Nagykun-Szolnok County - 
Department for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/jasz-nagykun-szolnok/szervezeti-
egysegek/muszaki-engedelyezesi-es-fogyasztovedelmi-
foosztaly/meresugyi-osztaly

Ady Endre út 33., 5000 Szolnok - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

meresugy@somogy.gov.hu

Tel:+3682795962

Government Office of Somogy County - Department 
for technical safety and measurement

http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/somogy/szervezeti-
egysegek/kozlekedesi

Szondi u. 14-16. 7400 Kaposvár - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

fogyved_kmf_budapest@bfkh.gov.hu

Tel:+3614502598

Government Office of the Capital City Budapest - 
Department for Consumer Protection

Sas u. 19. III. em. 1051 Budapest - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

+ 19 Regional (County) Government Office - (consumer 
products)

(for contact details go to Sector 02. Cosmetics) - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

nti@nebih.gov.hu

Tel:+ 3613091011

National Food Chain Safety Office (NFCSO) 
(prepackaged products) - Directorate of Plant 
Protection, Soil Conservation and Agri-environment

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/

Budaörsi út 141-145, H-l 118 Budapest - Hungary

updated Jun.2023

Iceland

hms@hms.is

Tel: +3544406400

The Housing and Construction Authority - 

www.hms.is

Borgartúni 21, 105 Reykjavík - Iceland

updated Oct.2021

Ireland

info@nsai.ie

Tel:+35318073800, Fax:+35318073808

National Standards Authority of Ireland - Legal 
Metrology Service  - 

www.nsai.ie/our-services/measurement/measuring-instruments.aspx

1 Swift Square, Northwood, Santry, Dublin 9 - Ireland

updated Apr.2024
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Italy

dgmccvnt.div08@pec.mise.gov.it

Tel:+390647055549, Fax:+390647055529

Ministry of Economic Development - Directorate 
General for the Market, Competition, Consumers, 
Surveillance and Technical Standards - Division VIII - 
Measuring instruments and precious metals 

www.mise.gov.it

Via Sallustiana 53, 00187 Roma - Italy

updated Sep.2025

Latvia

pasts@ptac.gov.lv

Tel:+37167388624, Fax:+37167388634

Consumer Rights Protection Centre - 

www.ptac.gov.lv

Brivibas street 55, 1010 Riga - Latvia

updated Sep.2020

Liechtenstein

info.alkvw@llv.li

Tel:+4232367311, Fax:+4232367310

Food and Veterinary Office (ALKVW) - 

www.alkvw.llv.li

Postplatz 2, PO Box 37, 9494 Schaan - Liechtenstein

updated Aug.2020

Lithuania

metrinsp@metrinsp.lt

Tel:+37070668011

Lithuanian Metrology Inspectorate - 

www.metrinsp.lt

A. Goštauto str. 9, 01108 Vilnius - Lithuania

updated Sep.2025

Luxembourg

surveillance@ilnas.etat.lu

Tel:+35224774320, Fax:+35224794320

ILNAS - Surveillance du Marché

www.portail-qualite.public.lu

1, avenue du Swing, 4367 Belvaux - Luxembourg

updated May.2024

Malta

info@mccaa.org.mt

Tel:+35623952000, Fax:+35621242406

Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority - 
Metrology Directorate, Standards and Metrology 
Institute 

www.mccaa.org.mt

Mizzi House, National Road, Blata l-Bajda, Hamrun,  HMR 9010 - Malta

updated Dec.2025

Netherlands

info@rdi.nl

Tel:+31505877444, Fax:+31505877400

Dutch Authority for Digital Infrastructure - 

www.rdi.nl

Emmasingel 1, 9746 AH Groningen - Netherlands

updated Jan.2025
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Norway

postmottak@justervesenet.no

Tel:+4764848484

The Norwegian Metrology Service - 

www.justervesenet.no

PO Box 170, 2027 Kjeller  - Norway

updated Jan.2025

Poland

nadzor@wug.gov.pl

Tel:+48327361724, Fax:+48322514228

State Mining Authority - Department of Energy and 
Mechanics (products for use in mines)

www.wug.gov.pl

ul. Poniatowskiego 31, 40-055 Katowice - Poland

updated Feb.2026

bnk@gum.gov.pl

Tel:+48225819385, Fax:+48225819392

Central Office of Measures - Supervision and 
Inspection Department

www.gum.gov.pl

Elektoralna Str. 2, 00-139 Warsaw - Poland

updated Feb.2026

Portugal

uno_msa@asae.pt

Tel:+351217983600, Fax:+351217983654

Food and Economic Safety Authority (ASAE) - 
UNO/DEPO Unidade Nacional de Operações/Divisão de 
Estudos e Planeamento Operacional

www.asae.pt

Rua Rodrigo da Fonseca, nº 73; 1269-274 Lisboa - Portugal

updated Jul.2024

arae@madeira.gov.pt

Tel: +351291145120, Fax:+351291215060

Regional Inspectorate for Economic Activities in the 
Madeira (ARAE Madeira) - Direção de Serviços de 
Inspeção

www.madeira.gov.pt/arae/

Rua Direita nº 27, 2º; 9050-450 Funchal - Portugal

updated Jul.2024

irae@azores.gov.pt

Tel:+351296302270

Regional Inspection of Economic Activities in the 
Azores (IRAE Açores) - Gabinete Jurídico de Inspeção e 
das Contraordenações

www.irae.azores.gov.pt

Rua Castilho, nº 21, 9500-042 Ponta Delgada, São Miguel Açores - 
Portugal

updated Jul.2024

Romania

office@brml.ro

Tel:+40213320954, Fax:+40213320615

Romanian Bureau of Legal Metrology - 

www.brml.ro

Sos Vitan Barzesti 11, 042122 Bucharest - Romania

updated Mar.2024

Slovakia

sekretariat@smi.sk

Tel:+421240203670, Fax:+421240203675

Slovak Metrological Inspectorate - 

www.smi.sk

Karloveská 63, 841 04 Bratislava - Slovakia

updated Oct.2025
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Slovenia

gp.mirs@gov.si

Tel:+38634280750, Fax:+38634280760

Metrology Institute - 

www.mirs.gov.si

Tkalska ulica 15, 3000 Celje - Slovenia

updated May.2024

Spain

cem@cem.es

Teléfono: +34 91 807 47 00. Fax: + 34 91 807 48 07.

Ministerio de Industria, Comercio y Turismo - Centro 
Español de Metrología (Tres Cantos-Madrid)

C/ Alfar, 2. 28760 - Tres Cantos - Spain

updated Jun.2022

Sweden

registrator@swedac.se

Tel:+46771990900, Fax:+4633101392

Swedish Board for Accreditation and Conformity 
Assessment - 

www.swedac.se

PO Box 878, 501 15 Borås - Sweden

updated Jun.2025

Switzerland

market.surveillance@metas.ch; prepackages@metas.ch

Tel:+41583870111, Fax:+41583870210

Federal institute of Metrology (METAS) - 

https://www.metas.ch/metas/de/home/metas/institut.html

Lindenweg 50, 3003 Bern-Wabern - Switzerland

updated Aug.2020

Türkiye

msgmdenetim@sanayi.gov.tr; cabir.can@sanayi.gov.tr; 
hasan.uguz@sanayi.gov.tr; turkan.uzunlu@sanayi.gov.tr; 
serkan.ozel@sanayi.gov.tr

Tel:+903122015451, Fax:+903122015453

Ministry of Industry and Technology - Directorate 
General for  Metrology and Safety of Industrial Products

www.sanayi.gov.tr

Mustafa Kemal, Mustafa Kemal Mahallesi Dumlupınar Bulvarı, 2151. 
Cd. NO: 154/A, 06510 Çankaya/Ankara - Türkiye

updated Feb.2023
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